
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

March 24, 2015 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM: Joseph Colaccino, Chief  /RA/ 

New Reactor Rulemaking and Guidance Branch 
Division of Advanced Reactors and Rulemaking 
Office of New Reactors 

 
SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE – FINAL STANDARD REVIEW PLAN 

REVISION TO NUREG-0800, CHAPTER 3 
 
 
Enclosed is one signed original Federal Register notice for your transmittal to the Office of the 
Federal Register for publication.  ADM-DAS-RADB has been given owner’s rights in ADAMS  
(ML14184B172 - FRN). 
 
The Office of the General Counsel has reviewed and concurred on this notice on Wednesday, 
February 25, 2015 (copy enclosed). 
 
The Office of Information Services has approved the action for information collection on 
Thursday, November 13, 2014 (copy enclosed). 
 
 
Enclosures:  
1. Federal Register Notice 
2. Office of the General Counsel concurrence 
3. Office of Information Services concurrence 
 
 
CONTACT:  Jonathan DeGange, NRO/DARR 
          301-415-6992 
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